
Pharmacy represents 

25%–35%
of healthcare dollars and rising.2

3%–4% 
of a population drive 

50%–60% 
of total pharmacy costs.3

Lack of transparency and 
shoddy contracts with vendors 

can drive costs up by  

20%.4

Pharmacy is the most frequently 
utilized healthcare benefit. 

Typically  

78%–80%  
of the population use  
prescription drugs.2

Gallagher’s Pharmacy Benefit 
Management Consulting Practice
With prescription drug spend driving healthcare costs, 
organizations need to evaluate how to get the most out of their 
pharmacy benefit. 

From 2021 to 2023, pharmacy spend is projected to increase by an average of 5.4% per year 

and increase to 5.9% per year from 2024 to 2028.1 This trend is driven by many factors, 

including but not limited to price inflation of new-to-market therapies, expanded use of 

existing therapies and an aging population.

1Gallagher, “Benefits Strategy & Benchmarking Survey,” March 2021. 

2IQVIA Institute, The Use of Medicines in the U.S.: Spending and Usage Trends and Outlook to 2025, May 2021. 

3The Use of Medicines in the U.S.: Spending and Usage Trends and Outlook to 2025. 

4Internal Gallagher company data.
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Contact your local 
Gallagher Pharmacy 
Benefit Management 
Consultant with any 
questions or click here.

How Can Your Organization Control Costs?
By regularly assessing the effectiveness of an existing pharmacy program and PBM performance, organizations can help ensure  

they are getting the most from their pharmacy investment. To do so, consider the following.

Considerations to Review
Frequency of  

Reviewed 
Activity

When to Have a Conversation

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Are you communicating regularly with  

your PBM?

Quarterly 

Meetings

Do you audit your pharmacy plan to 

ensure that contract guarantees are 

being met and plan design is being 

administered correctly?

Audit

When was the last time you did an RFP 

for your pharmacy benefits?

PBM RFP

Is your current advisor providing 

recommendations and strategies to 

help control prescription drug costs? If 

so, how are those working?

PBM 

Management

Are you aware of your specialty drug 

utilization and cost, and is this an area 

of focus for you in controlling costs?

Clinical Review

What is your confidence level that your 

PBM is meeting all your contractual 

requirements, and when was the last 

time you did a comprehensive review?

Contract Review

Are you receiving the rebates that you 

expected from your PBM?

Financial 

Guarantee 

Review

Med D LOB

Gallagher can help negotiate your PBM contract renewal for improved benefits and savings.
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